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5th February, 19%7.

My dear Alllson,

I have been meaning to send you & line aver since the
Copenhagen meeting because it seemed to me that that abeurd
American wae allowed to score some not very wvalid pointa against
your theory of salsptive egquilibrium,

The estimatee of survival for the six genotypes which you
give for the inland Gold Coast region supply the coefficients of
a conilo, which ie indeed a very long ellipese, indicating stabil-
ity, and with ite centre at real values for the gene frequencies,
Penrose and C. A. B, Bmith seem to want to jump to the conclusion
that it 18 not an ellipse hut@@ limiting form of two
parallel stiraight linee in whioh there would be no central point
but a central line cutting scroes the triangle of referanca, ol
pointe on thie line would be valid points of ﬁgﬁilibrium.

It would, of couree, need a doubly ‘:;:i;ﬂn!i coinoidence
for the conic of the viebilities to take thie peculiar limiting
form, and as 1t is on the limit of stebility sany minimal fluc=-

tuations#, such as must cecur, would have & half chance of



diesturbing the equilibrium, so that it would have been certainly
disturbed long ago if the situation were like thet.

1t afforded the orportunity to your opponents, who apparantly
were willing to do anything but admit that you were right, to say
that certain plames, such eps Liberim, do not give values conforme-
ing to thie hypothetical atraight line.

0f course, the whole thing i a myth, The conditione govern=
ing the viability of different genotypes must vary from place to
Place nlidzzjf Africa, Bo that the stable centre of the conie,
which may exist everyvhere,will be in various places. The devia-
tiona of the observed frequencies fram such centres are, of
courge, calculable as A matter of random sampling if the viability
ratios are given.

Sincerely youras,



